IMPORTANT INFORMATION ABOUT YOUR DRINKING WATER Town of Oak Creek Has Elevated Levels of Turbidity

Este informe contiene información muy importante sobre su agua potable. Tradúzcalo o hable con alguien que lo entienda bien.

Our water system recently violated a drinking water requirement. Although this situation is not an emergency, as our customers you have a right to know what happened, what you should do, and what we are doing to correct this situation.

We routinely monitor your water for turbidity (cloudiness). This tells us whether we are effectively filtering the water supply. Water samples for April 5,6,7,8,9,10,11,12,13,14,15,16,17,18,20, 21,27,28,29,30 showed that 0.25 percent of turbidity measurements were over 0.1 turbidity units. The standard is that no more than 5 percent of samples may exceed 0.1 turbidity units per month. The turbidity levels are relatively low. However, their persistence is a concern. Normal turbidity levels at our plant are 0.03 turbidity units. In addition, we failed to notify the state drinking water program of the violation in a timely manner.

What does this mean? What should I do?

- You do not need to boil your water or take other actions. However, if you have specific health concerns, consult your doctor.
- Turbidity has no health effects. However, turbidity can interfere with disinfection and provide a medium for microbial growth. Turbidity may indicate the presence of disease causing organisms. These organisms include bacteria, viruses, and parasites which can cause symptoms such as nausea, cramps, diarrhea, and associated headaches. These symptoms are not caused only by organisms in drinking water, but also by other factors. If you experience any of these symptoms and they persist, you may want to seek medical advice.
- If you have an infant, severely compromised immune system, are pregnant, or are elderly, you may be at increased risk and should seek advice from your doctor about drinking this water. General guidelines on ways to lessen the risk of infection by bacteria and other disease-causing organisms are available from EPA's Safe Drinking Water Hotline at 1-800-426-4791.

What is being done?

• During the Month of April, spring run-off has created higher than normal turbidity readings. The high turbidity readings can also be attributed to a dirty Turbidimeter. The Turbidimeter was cleaned and the values improved drastically.

We anticipate resolving the problem by May 3, 2023. For more information, please contact Tom Holliday at tom@townofoakcreek.com or 970-846-1958, or PO Box 128, Oak Creek CO 80467.

Please share this information with all the other people who drink this water, especially those who may not have received this notice directly (for example, people in apartments, nursing homes, schools, and businesses). You can do this by posting this notice in a public place or distributing copies by hand or mail.

This notice is being sent to you by: Town of Oak Creek - CO0154566 Date distributed: **May 3, 2023**